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Agenda

Welcome and introductions

Drivers for change

Finance system choices

Selecting a new system

Implementing a new system

Questions
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• We are a specialist information systems consultancy

• We only work with charities, associations, trusts and 
others in the not-for-profit sector

• We are completely supplier-independent

• Our consultants have held senior positions in a broad 
range of different organisations

• Our advice and guidance is based on practical 
experience gained over many years



Our Mission

We empower organisations to deliver 

transformational impact through more 

effective use of technology and ways 

of working

Our Purpose

From our minds to your minds – our 

team of experienced, independent 

consultants work with you to transfer 

their knowledge, share their expertise, 

and develop your organisational 

capability

From our minds…
…to your minds



Drivers for change 
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• Software out of date – no longer fit for purpose or supported

• Need for greater integration with other systems

• Self-service

• More dynamic use of financial information – insight, trends, predictive 
analysis

• Changes in strategy and activities; growth or contraction 

• Expectations – finance, budget holders, senior managers, users, trustees, 
auditors…

• Breakdown in relationship with supplier



Building the business case
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• What do you want managers, budget holders, finance team to do?

• Is your current system compensating for limitations in other 
organisational systems?

• Are other systems compensating for limitations in your finance system?

• Where do you want the processes to sit – e.g. payroll, expenses, detailed 
transactions?

• Where is the data coming from and what do you need in the finance 
system; what systems need to integrate with the finance system?

• What reporting and insights do you need from the finance system?



Legacy SaaS

Functionally limited (for not-for-profit organisations)

Functionally rich (for not-for-profit organisations)



Finance system – possible add-ons / integrations
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• Budgeting and forecasting

• EPOS

• Ticketing

• Procurement

• Expenses

• Project/contract management

• Reporting

• Investment management



Selection approach

What the org. 
really needs 

and can 
achieve

Review of 
options, key 
processes, 
user journeys 
and 
requirements

Tender, tailored 
presentations 
and other 
selection 
activities

Discovery – 
technical 
specification and 
contract

Governance, 
options and an 
honest 
business case



Internal 

Stakeholder 

Engagement

Functional Design 

Document

Building out 

workflows and 

processes

Configuration

UAT and 

Support

Go Live 

Floor 

Walking

Supplier 

contracts

Planning & PID

Solution Install

Quality 

assurance

UAT Training

Training

Go Live

Initiation
Build UAT Training & Go Live

Example implementation approach



Preparation for implementation
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• Timing

• Resourcing – project and business as usual

• Reporting and chart of accounts

• Data

• User involvement and user testing

• Immediate post go-live







help@adaptaconsulting.co.uk

www.adaptaconsulting.co.uk 

Adapta Consulting, 5 St John’s Lane, London, EC1M 4BH

020 7250 4788

Thanks & Goodbye!

www.adaptaconsulting.co.uk/upcoming-events

We hope you find this presentation enjoyable and thought-provoking. Please note that this recording is provided for general 
information purposes only and does not constitute professional advice. No user should act on the basis of any material contained in the 
recording or any of its supporting materials without obtaining proper professional advice specific to their situation.
Adapta has made reasonable efforts to ensure that the information provided is accurate and reliable, however no warranty is given 
regarding the accuracy or reliability of such information. All content is subject to change at any time and without notice.
The presentation may include references to specific products or services and/or links to other resources and websites. These references 
and links are provided for your convenience only and do not signify that Adapta endorses, approves or makes any representation or 
claim regarding the accuracy, copyright, compliance, legality, or any other aspects of the products, services resources or websites to 
which reference is made.
This recording may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and must not be re-used or disclosed to third parties without 
the prior written approval of Adapta Consulting LLP. © Adapta Consulting LLP 2024.
If you would like further information or any advice regarding your own specific issues, then please do contact the Adapta team at 
hello@adaptaconsulting.co.uk 

mailto:help@adaptaconsulting.co.uk
http://www.adaptaconsulting.co.uk/
http://www.adaptaconsulting.co.uk/upcoming-events
mailto:hello@adaptaconsulting.co.uk
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